
Date: 09/06/2020

Our Reference: FOIA-2020-057

Your Reference: n/a

Dear

RE: Freedom of Information Act 2000 Request

I write in response to your Freedom of Information Act 2000 (or ‘FoIA 2000’) request dated 12/05/2020 in

which you requested the College of Policing’s postage statistics.

When a request for information is made under FoIA 2000, a public authority has a general duty under

section 1(1) of the Act to inform an applicant whether the requested information is held. There is then a

general obligation to communicate that information to the applicant. If a public authority decides that the

information should not be disclosed because an exemption applies, it must, under section 17(1) cite the

appropriate section or exemption of the Act and provide an explanation for relying upon it.

It is important to note that a freedom of information request is not a private transaction. Both the request

itself and any information disclosed are considered suitable for open publication, that is, once access to

information is granted to one person under the legislation, it is then considered public information and must

be communicated to any individual should a request be received. In light of this, our responses and

disclosures are published on our external website at a later date. This should be borne in mind where a

request is made for personal data of named individuals.

Decision

After conducting careful searches for any information relevant to your request I can confirm that there is

information held. I have provided the information under each question as it was submitted in your original

request.

1. Do you send physical post by the likes of Royal Mail, Whistl or UK Mail?

Yes
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2. What was the number of envelopes sent in 2019?

Our office in Coventry sent a total of 6070 envelopes

Our office in Durham sent a total of 394 envelopes

Our office in Harrogate sent a total of 9543 envelopes and packages. Unfortunately I cannot provide

further information for our Harrogate office in relation to how this figure is divided between envelopes

and packages as this specific machine does not provide a detailed breakdown.

3. Do you produce the work in-house or is it outsourced to a specialist provider?

The postage function is handled in-house and each College of Policing site has a franking machine

for the purposes of sending out post.

4. If above is a specialist provider please answer the following sub-questions

a) Annual value of the contract

b) Contract term

c) Renewal dates

d) Frameworks or direct award

As the work is managed in-house there is no information held in relation to this question.

I trust this letter answers your questions. Your rights are provided in Appendix A.

Yours sincerely,

Melda Squires | Legal Advisor

Information Management and Legal Team

College of Policing

Email: FOI@college.pnn.police.uk

Website: www.college.police.uk
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Appendix A

Rights

If you are dissatisfied with the handling procedures or the decision of the College of Policing made under the

Freedom of Information Act 2000 (the Act) regarding access to information you can request that the decision

is reviewed internally.

Internal review requests should be made in writing, within forty (40) working days from the date of the refusal

notice, and addressed to: FOI team, Central House, Beckwith Knowle, Otley Road, Harrogate, North

Yorkshire, HG3 1UF or email: FOI@college.pnn.police.uk

In all possible circumstances the College of Policing will aim to respond to your request for internal review

within 20 working days.

The Information Commissioner

If, after lodging an internal review request with the College of Policing you are still dissatisfied with the decision

you may make application to the Information Commissioner for a decision on whether the request for

information has been dealt with in accordance with the requirements of the Act.

For information on how to make application to the Information Commissioner please visit their website at

https://ico.org.uk/for-the-public/official-information/.

Alternatively, write to:

Information Commissioner's Office

Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Phone: 0303 123 1113


